From: R ——

Sent: 12 December 2023 10:36

To: @DOVER.GOV.UK
Cc:

Subject: 23/01363 - Little South Solar Farm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Dear N

Thank you for sending the letter confirming that our application is valid.

We note that the description of development has been changed from:

“Construction, operation and decommissioning of a solar farm with grid connection, access and associated
infrastructure works”

To

“Construction of a solar farm, with associated access and infrastructure for an operational period of 40 years”
Whilst the simplification of the description is acceptable, and we do not dispute that the permission will provide for
decommissioning after a certain period, as is the norm with renewable energy projects, it is our view that the
appropriate way to address this is through a planning condition (as per Section 72(1)(b) of the Town and Country

Planning Act 1990) and not in a reference to a time period within the description of development.

For clarity, the appropriate section of the Act reads:

72 Conditional grant of planning permission.

(1)Without prejudice to the generality of section 70(1), conditions may be imposed on the grant of planning permission under that

section—

(a)for regulating the development or use of any land under the control of the applicant (whether or not it is land in respect of which
the application was made) or requiring the carrying out of works on any such land, so far as appears to the local planning authority

to be expedient for the purposes of or in connection with the development authorised by the permission;

(b)for requiring the removal of any buildings or works authorised by the permission, or the discontinuance of any use of land so
authorised, at the end of a specified period, and the carrying out of any works required for the reinstatement of land at the end of
that period.

Could we therefore request that the description of development reads:

“Construction of a solar farm with associated access and infrastructure”.

And we will then expect a suitably worded condition to be imposed on any consent, per the Act.

Kind regards



Planning Associate

Direct: I

Mobile:

I
I ©'antec com

Please note: | work part time. | am available all day Mondays, Tuesdays and Thursdays, and Wednesday mornings. | am not at
work Wednesday afternoons or Fridays.

Stantec
3rd Floor, 50-60 Station Road
Cambridge CB1 2JH

EEEFF

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Disclaimer: The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except
with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. This communication may come
from a variety of legal entities within or associated with the Stantec group. For a full list of details for these entities please see our website at
www.stantec.com. Where business communications relate to the Stantec UK Limited entity, the registered office is Kingsmead Business Park, London Road,
High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240 and the company is registered in England as registration number 01188070.



From: I s corn>
Sent: 25 January 2024 14:41

To:

Subject: RE: 23/01363 - Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Yes — if it still works for you!

Planning Associate

Direct:
Mobile:
@stantec.com

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

T
[EEEEE

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the envirc before printing this email.

From: || @ 0o VER GOV .Uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:22 AM

To: @stantec.com>
Subject: RE: 23/01363 - Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@dover.gov.uk, Learn why this is important
oear [

Would 3pm today be convenient?

Many thanks

Kind regards,

“ Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL Email: I @DOVER qov.uk
_ Web: dover.gov.uk
Phone: [

b% Please consider the Environment before printing this email

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR, your attention is drawn to our Corporate Privacy Notice

1



at https://www.dover.gov.uk/privacy. This explains how we will use and share your personal information and
protect your privacy and rights.

eror: I <= o>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:13 AM
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: 23/01363 - Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Yes, | am — but | don’t work Fridays. Would any time today work?

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

D
[EaaEE

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please ¢ ider the envirc before printing this email.

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:40 PM

To: @stantec.com>
Subject: RE: 23/01363 - Solar Farm

You don't often get email fron_@dover.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

oeor I

Thanks for your email, are you available this week for a call to discuss this with myself and the Planning

Manager SN

Many thanks

Kind regards,

ﬁ Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL EmailH@DOVER.gov.uk
_ Web: dover.gov.u
Phone [N

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:31 AM
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: 23/01363 - Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Thanks [Jil] - before | go back to the client, could you let me have details of the PPA. What would that include for
this scheme (different to what will happen anyway), and what would the additional charge be?

Thanks

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
([EEEEE

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please ¢ ider the envirc before printing this email.

From: || 200 VER.GOV.Uk>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:14 AM

To:
Subject: RE: 23/01363 - Solar Farm

@stantec.com>

You don't often get email from_@dover.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

oear [N

Thank you for your email earlier this month. The consultation period is due to end on 19" February. To date, we
have received consultation responses from National Highways, KCC Highways (as noted in your email) and
some Parish/Town Councils, however a number of responses are awaited. In respect of internal consultees,
Environmental Protection has raised ho comment, however a response is awaited from the heritage team, the
senior natural environment officer and the tree and horticulture officer. | will update you as | receive their
comments if they raise queries or require clarification.



In respect of the comment from KCC Highways and Transportation which raises a holding objection, the KCC

officeris , who can be contacted at kcchighwavyconsultations@kent.gov.uk or
@kent.gov.uk

For larger projects such as this, some agents have engaged PPAs to provide a project management framework for
handling the application through to determination, to provide more assurance on timescales and communication. If
this is something you would be interested in then please let me know and | can provide further information.

If you have any questions then please contact me.

Kind regards,

“ Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL Email:d—@DOVER.gov.uk
— Web: dover.gov.u

Phone: I

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

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:10 AM

To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>

Subject: 23/01363 - Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Dear I

| am just getting in touch as we are the agents responsible for the submission of the Solar Farm at Ash.

We have noted the significant level of objection and we are reviewing the responses from members of the public.

In terms of statutory consultees, we have reviewed the response from the KCC Highways and we would welcome the
opportunity to open a dialogue with the team there. There is a phone number on the letter but | would be grateful if
you could let us know the name of the officer who provided the response so we can start to discuss solutions to their
objection.

| also wanted to ask about timescales for the other statutory consultees — when do you expect to receive these?
Additionally, could you let me know when the consultation period ends — it isn’t very clear from the website.

I look forward to talking to you in due course.

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

[CEEEE

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please ¢ ider the envirc before printing this email.

ontent of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except
vritten authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all cop and nc s communication may come
thin or associated with the Stantec group. For a full list of details for th

Disclaimer: T|
with Stante

from a variety of legal entities
3

www stantec.com. Where business communications relate to the Stantec UK Limited entity, the registere
High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240 and the company is ered in England as

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be
handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and then
delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council
accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information
and protect your privacy and rights.

Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de I'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions
supplémentaires.

Atencion: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales.
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This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be
handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender imnmediately by return e-mail and then
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

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.qov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information
and protect your privacy and rights.

Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de |'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions

supplémentaires.

Atencion: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales.

from a variety of |
www stantec.com. \

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

Atencidn: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones adicionales.




From: I < - corn>
Sent: 01 February 2024 11:05

To:

Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

Great — thanks — could you include ||l @stantec.com please?

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
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec’s written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the envirc before printing this email.

From: || @ Do VER GOV.UK>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:04 AM

To: @stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@dover.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Good morning-

Thanks for your email, 3:30pm today would work well, | will send a Teams meeting link shortly.

Kind regards,

” Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL Email- | @DOVER gov.uk
_ Web: dover.gov.uk
Phone: I

b% Please consider the Environment before printing this email

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR, your attention is drawn to our Corporate Privacy Notice at
https://www.dover.gov.uk/privacy. This explains how we will use and share your personal information and protect
your privacy and rights.




eeor: - - <. co>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:41 AM

To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Sorry for the delay [JJil] — would 3.15/3.30 this afternoon work by any chance?

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

S
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the envirc before printing this email.

From: || 200 ER.GOV.Uk>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 5:09 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

@stantec.com>

You don't often get email fron_@dover.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

oeor N

Apologies but | will be out on site for a pre-application meeting tomorrow morning — do you have any time on
Thursday?

Kind regards,

ﬁ Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL EmailH@DOVER.gov.uk
_ Web: dover.gov.u
Phone: [N

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




¢rom: [ < o>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:52 PM

To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Dear I

We can't do later | am afraid — but we could now do any time in the morning?

Let me know

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
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:58 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

@stantec.com>

You don't often get email from_@dover.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Thank you for your email on Thursday. Are you available any later tomorrow for a call to discuss this further?

Kind regards,

” Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL Email: | @DOVER.qov.uk
_ Web: dover.gov.uk
Phone: IR

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

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:57 PM
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>

Cc: @stantec.com>
Subject: Little South Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Dear [N

| have had a discussion internally with my director ||| il and it would be very helpful to have another quick
discussion about Little South and the PPA next week — are you able to carve out some time for that?

We have some time on Monday afternoon at 3pm or we could do Tuesday at 1.30pm.
Please could you let me know what might work?

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

[ClEEEE

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

www stantec.com. Where business communications relate to the Stantec UK Limited entity, the registered office is Kingsmead Business Park, London Road
High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240 and the company is registered in England as registration number 01188070

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be
handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender inmediately by return e-mail and then
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

N may come

f:’cr“v av: of
rk, London Road

www.stantec.com T
High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire

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




From: T e ——

Sent: 21 February 2024 22:39

To: @historicengland.org.uk

Cc:

Subject: Proximity of Little South to Scheduled Ancient Monument (23/01363)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Dear [

| am the planning agent for the application for a solar farm near Ash in Kent, (Dover Council 23/01363).

| am writing because there have been some articles in the media referring to the proximity of the solar farm to the
Scheduled Ancient Monument, and | wanted to provide some clarification on this because there has been some
misinformation.

As you will be aware, through the discussions held with || of Foundations Heritage, there were various
updates and changes made to the design to resolve this issue, including reducing the developed area of the solar
farm and introducing willow carr and a nature restoration area on the northern side.

The image below demonstrates that there is a distance of 482m from the southwestern corner of the area designated
SAM to the nearest point of developable area within the solar farm (blue shading). The green shaded area is
proposed for a nature restoration area and planting and will not be used for solar panels.



_ 2

| hope that this is useful for your understanding and review of the scheme — we do look forward to hearing from you in
due course.

Kind regards

Planning Associate

Direct: -
.

Mobile:

I ©'ztec com

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



From: T ——
Sent: 28 February 2024 09:50

To:

Subject: RE: Little South PPA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Thanks [Jil] - could you also let me know whether you are progressing the PPA?

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
IF IR IR IF(IF

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9:42 AM

To: @stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Little South PPA

You don't often get email from_@dover.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

peer S

Thank you for your email earlier this week. | am currently reviewing the consultee representations received to
date and will provide an update early next week on any matters which require further clarification.

Kind regards,

” Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL Email: | @DOVER.gov.uk
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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:50 AM
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Little South PPA

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Dear [N

| haven’t heard anything from you regarding the PPA request — | would be grateful if you could get back to me as it is
now almost two weeks since | emailed.

Please do let me know if you have any questions — it would be good to have a catch up generally.

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

From:
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:22 PM

To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: Little South PPA

Dear I

We have now discussed with our client and we would like to request a quote for a PPA to cover the following topics:

e Landscape
e Ecology
e Conservation (above ground rather than buried archaeology

We would anticipate up to 2 days’ work for each of the topics.

Could you lay out what this would cost?



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

[HEEEE

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the envirc t before printing this email.
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
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From: T

Sent: 04 March 2024 17:38

To:

Cc:

Subject: 23/01363 Letter regarding distances

Attachments: 35394 LN-P-02 Land Use Parameter Plan with Distances-A0.pdf; Letter to Planning

Officer re distances to SAM.pdf

You don't often get email from || @ stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Dear I

Please find attached a letter and accompanying plan which provides clarity on distances between the proposed solar
development at Little South and the Scheduled Ancient Monument, in particular to Richborough Fort and the remains
of the roman amphitheatre.

Please could you upload this to the portal as it provides important facts which we wish to convey to the public.

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

EEFFF

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
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Stantec UK Limited
3rd Floor, 50-60 Station Road
Cambridge

CB12JH
@ Stantec UNITED KINGDOM

04 March 2024

Project/File: 333100227 Little South Solar Farm

Planning Department
Dover District Council
White Cliffs Business Park
Whitfield

Dover CT16 3PJ

Dear I
Reference: 23/01363

I am writing regarding the above planning application for renewable energy generation.

There have been many responses to the application — both from the members of the public and from
statutory consultees. Whilst we will respond fully to the points raised once final comments are received,
we would like to highlight one particular matter at this stage.

You may be aware of references made to the proposals in the media, and we have noticed that there are
some inaccuracies in how the scheme is being reported, in particular regarding the distance of the solar
farm from the heritage assets to the northeast of the site.

There are key heritage receptors relevant to the planning application, mainly located to the northeast. As
shown on the map attached, there is the wider Scheduled Ancient Monument (SAM) and within that, the
Amphitheatre, Richborough Fort and more broadly, any below ground archaeology.

The presence of below ground archaeology will be assessed through ongoing site evaluation including
trial trenching and will be reported on separately.

The SAM encompasses the Amphitheatre and the Fort. In order to demonstrate that there is sufficient
distance between these and the proposed solar panels, we have prepared a drawing which highlights the
distances of these particular receptors from the proposed solar array, and from the proposed landscape
buffer zone.

Prior to submitting the planning application, we engaged with Historic England, English Heritage, and
Kent County Council and one of the outcomes of this discussion was a recommendation that we introduce
a landscape buffer on the northeastern side of the solar farm in order to increase the separation from the
heritage receptors and provide a level of screening whilst maintaining the open views from the SAM and
Fort.

With the landscape buffer forming part of the planning application (marked in green on the attached plan),
the distances from the solar array itself (shaded in blue on the attached plan) to each of these points are:

e SAM boundary: 482m
e  Amphitheatre: 588m

¢ Richborough Fort: 1084m

Registered Office: Stantec UK Limited | Buckingham Court, Kingsmead Business Park, Frederick Place, London Road, High Wycombe HP11 1JU | Registered in England No. 01188070



27 February 2024
Page 2 of 2
Reference:  23/01363

We look forward to working through the other comments raised with you in due course and we welcome
the opportunity to enter into a Planning Performance Agreement as discussed.

| would be grateful if you would add this letter and the attached plan to the list of documents on the
planning portal.

Yours sincerely,

. [ ]
Associate Planner

Phone:

Mobile: +
I ©)stantec.com

Attachment: [Land use parameter plan with distances to heritage assets]




From: I << corm>

Sent: 12 March 2024 14:07
To E—
Subject: RE: Little South PPA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important

Dear [N

I'd be very grateful for an update on the application, could you give me a ring or drop me an email?

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

T Ema—
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

From:_@DOVER.GOV.UK>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9:42 AM

To: @stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Little South PPA

You don't often get email from_@dover.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

peor I

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

ﬁ Please consider the Environment before printing this email

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

Disclaimer: The content of thi d, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except
with Stantec's written authoriz notify us immediately. This imunication may come
from a variety of | entitie > at

www stantec.com. \ office

High Wyc

ark, London Road
070

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

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.qgov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information
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

Sent: 18 March 2024 11:07

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Thanks il -! have sent the invitation.

We are meeting the client this morning at 11.30 so I'll let you know regarding your two queries.

Kind regards

Planning Associate

Direct:
Mobile:
@stantec.com

Please note: | work part time.
| am available all day Mondays, Tuesdays and Thursdays, and Wednesday mornings.
| am not at work Wednesday afternoons or Fridays.

Stantec
3rd Floor, 50-60 Station Road
Cambridge CB1 2JH

e
[G&EE

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please ¢ ider the envirc before printing this email.

From: ||| @ 0o VER Gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:45 AM

To: @stantec.com>
Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Little South Solar Farm

Good morning ||l

Thank you for your email. Myself and the Principal Heritage Officer ||| | | | | QJREEE (CC o) are
available to join your meeting with Historic England on Thursday 21%* at 2.30pm.

| understand your consultants have met with KCC Highways to discuss their comments and would be
grateful if you could advise if there is any update on this please?

KCC County Archaeology have provided a detailed consultation response on the application (a copy
is attached and also available on the online planning file). They recommend that further intrusive
evaluation works are required before the application is determined. Please let me know if you have
any comments on their response?



If you have any questions then please contact me.

Many thanks,

ﬁ Senior Planning Officer
Dover District Council

88}3%% Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

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

rror: I s o>
Sent: 18 March 2024 10:25

To: I @00 <R GOV. UK
Subject: Little South Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
Hi

We have been in touch with || |} Il 2t Historic England regarding her objection as we are keen to discuss
it further to clarify various aspects.

We have arranged a meeting at 2.30pm on Thursday (21s!), and | suggested to her that | would invite you and your
Conservation Officer to attend which she is happy with.

Could you let me know whether you can attend and who the Conservation Officer is so that | can invite them?

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

g e ]

[CEEEE



The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

ider the envirc t before printing this email.

Please c«

www.stantec.com. Wh
High Wycombe, Buckinghan

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

Sent: 18 March 2024 15:21

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

Thanks |l — very glad to hear you can both attend.

The client has got the KCC response and is not averse to carrying out trial trenching etc — however, we would like to
bottom out the objection from Historic England at the meeting on Thursday before we respond fully to KCC'’s
consultation response.

| will let you know about highways as soon as | hear back from the consultant.

Kind regards

Planning Associate

Direct: -

Mobile:

.
I @ 'aitec com

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

From: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:45 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Little South Solar Farm

Good morning ||l

Thank you for your email. Myself and the Principal Heritage Officer ||| || | | QJRERE (CC o) are
available to join your meeting with Historic England on Thursday 21t at 2.30pm.

@stantec.com>
@DOVER.GOV.UK>

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

A Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
DISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL Email:_@DOVER.gov.uk
— Web: dover.gov.uk
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

We have been in touch with ||} I 2t Historic England regarding her objection as we are keen to discuss
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
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From: I - 0O :r. GOV.UK>

Sent: 19 March 2024 17:18
To:
Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

eor I

Thank you for your email, yes, I’m able to stay on the call briefly at the end to catch up on the project more
broadly. Thank you for the offer of an extension of time, did you have a particular date in mind and would this
cover the submission of any additional information and consultee comments?

Kind regards,

= Senior Planning Officer

DOVER Dover District Council
CISTRICT Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

COUNCIL Email: | ©DOVER .gov.uk
- Web: dover.gov.uk
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 12:21 PM

To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Cc: @stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Little South Solar Farm

@stantec.com>

Dear I

Looking forward to seeing you on Thursday.

| wonder if we could ask you to stay on the call for a few minutes at the end so we can have a quick catch up on
everything more broadly?

Also, the scheme is due for determination in the next few days. Can we agree an extension of time?

Kind regards

Planning Associate

Direct: -
.

Mobile:

I ©s'zntec com



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

¢rom: IS =00 VER GOV UK>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:45 AM

To: @stantec.com>
Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK>

Subject: Re: Little South Solar Farm

Good morning ||l

Thank you for your email. Myself and the Principal Heritage Officer ||| || | | QJENEEE] (CC o) are
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

COUNCIL Email: | @DOVER .gov.uk
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



teor: N - cor>

Sent: 18 March 2024 10:25
Subject: Little South Solar Farm

You don't often get email from_@stantec.com. Learn why this is important
i

We have been in touch with || I 2t Historic England regarding her objection as we are keen to discuss
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
from a varety of legal entities within or associated with the Stantec group. For a full list of details for these entities please see our website at
www_stantec.com. Where business communications relate to the Stantec UK Limited entity, the registered office is Kingsmead Business Park, London Road
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

from a variety of leg
www stantec.com.
High Wycombe, Buckinghamsh
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